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ADDENDUM 1 

 

 

This addendum contains clarification and additional information, which modifies the conditions of the 

above referenced BID/RFQ as follows: 

 

1. Question: Sheet X100 detail K, notes ''Owner to provide PTDF boards and galvanized 

posts'' Can the owner confirm that these posts are pre-fabricated and that they will not 

need to be field/shop welded as depicted in detail K. Will the PTDF boards float within the 

web of the posts or will they need to be screwed to the posts? 

 

Answer: Boards will float, any fabrication necessary will be the Districts Responsibility. 

 

2. Question: C104 calls for "The concrete faltwork and gravel bid scopes is identified by 

redlines on this sheet;" does that mean only the redline items are to be bid such as call outs 

1,2,9,12, and 14? For example, a concrete accessible ramp is located at south of project 

but it is not called out in red nor boxed in call outs; therefore, do we assume it is not 

included in scope? Also, key note 8 is for asphalt patch back, which is not called out in red 

line nor boxed; however the detail reference is struck out, do we assume to complete this 

work? 

 

Answer: Only work in red highlighted areas and not stricken out is in the project scope. 

 

3. Question: C104 calls for " 6" Crushed Gravel, 3/4" Max, Weed Barrier shall be supplied 

and installed underneath gravel". Please advise if the assumption should be 6" thickness of 

crushed gravel with a 3/4" max rock size. Please provide more details for the weed barrier 

mil thickness or type such as basic, premium, professional, etc. 

 

Answer: Weed fabric to be commercial grade. Depth of gravel is 6”, ¾” crushed gravel. 
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SPECIAL NOTE: 

It is the responsibility of each Bidder to acknowledge all addenda by signing below and 

submitting a copy of each addendum with their respective bid. 

 

 

 

I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THESE MODIFICATIONS TO THE ABOVE BID: 

 

 


